From:  Schultz, Adam
Sent: 10/22/2012 2:20:56 PM

To: Schultz, Adam (adam.schultz@cpuc.ca.gov)

Ce:

Bec:

Subject: SCE Advice Letter 2785-E-A (RAM2 Procurement): Protest period extended until
10/29/2012

To all parties in Rulemaking (R.) 11-05-005:

On Friday, October 19, 2012, SCE filed advice letter 2785-E-A with the Commission. This
supplemental advice letter concerns procurement of an additional project that originated from
the utility’s second RAM auction that closed on May 31, 2012.

The original protest period for advice letter 2785-E closed on October 21, 2012. The protest
period is now re-opened.

The protest period for SCE advice letter 2785-E-A will end at § p.m. on Monday., October
29, 2012, Note that, pursuant to GO 96B § 7.5.1, any new protest shall be limited to the
substance of the supplemental or additional information.

Thank you,

Adam Schultz

Adam C. Schultz, J.D. | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Telephone: 415.703.2692
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